
From: Anna Collingwood-Smith 

Sent: 16 April 2019 11:18 

To: Young, Tony 

Cc: Jamie Roberts 

Subject: RE: Planning & advertisement applications - 2018/5920/P & 2018/6146/A - 86 Kingsway 

Hi Tony,  

Thank you for your email. In response to your points requiring confirmation, I have been in contact 

with our client and would like to confirm the following: 

1. The fabric of the awning would be canvas 

2. The awning is retractable. 

3.  

Please get in touch if you need any more information.  

Kind Regards, 

Anna Collingwood-Smith 

Planner 

Pegasus Group 

PLANNING | DESIGN | ENVIRONMENT | ECONOMICS  

Cambridge: Suite 4 | Pioneer House | Vision Park | Histon | Cambridge | CB24 9NL 

Peterborough: Allia Future Business Centre | Peterborough | PE2 8AN 
 

 


